FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTON, D.E, 20467
January 14, 2002

Richard M. Gold, Treasurer

Holland & Knight Committee for Effective
Government

2099 Pennsylvania Avenug, NW, Suite 100

Washington, DC 20006

ldentification Number: C00171330
Reference: Mid-Year Report (17170 1-6/30/01)
Dear Mr. Gold:

This letter is to inform you that as of January 9, 2002, the Commission has not
reccived YOUr TESponse [0 OUT request for additional information, dated Deceraber 14,
ap01. This notice requests information easential to full public disciosure of your federal |
election campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Flection Campaign Act {the Act}, please respond to this request (copy enciosed).

An adequate response nusi be received at the Commission by Janoary 30, 2002,
Adequate Tesponses received om o before this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit aciicn will be initinted. Requests for extensions of time in
which to respand will not he considered. Failure to provide an adequete response by
this date may result in an audit of the comittes. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action against the commitice. Any TESpONSE
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be congidersd
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action.

ic filers must file smendments in an elecironic format and must submit
amended report in its enfitety, rather than jusi these portions of the report that are being
gmpended.  If you should have any questions regarding this matier, please coutact Scok
Walker on our toll-fres number (800} 4249530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to




reach the Reports Analysis Division) or cur local mumnber {202) 694-1130.

. Sincerely,

Asgsistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosurs




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

wasHINGTON, L 206l

Richerd M. Geld, Treasurer
Holland & Knight Committee for Effective
Government '
2099 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suie 100
Washington, DC 20006 GEC 1 © 200

Identfication Mumber: C{0171330

Reference:; Mid-Year Report (1/1/01-6/30401)
Dear Mr. Gold:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the TEpoLt]s)
referenced above. The teview raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

Your report discloses no  payments for administrative expenses.
_Administrative expenses are payments made for the purpose of operating & -
political compmittes including, but oot bhmited te, Tent, utilities, salarigs,
telephone service, office equipment and supplies. Any such payments to a
persen aggregating iv excess of §200 in a calendar year must be disclesed
on Schedule(s) B supporting Line 21(b) of the Detailed Summary Page. 2
U.S.C. B43EN5) If these expenses arc being paid by a connected
organization, your Staiement of Organization must be amended 1o reflect
this relatiotship. 2 U.S.C. §433(b}2) In addition, if expenses have becn
incurred bot not paid in a reporting period. the activity should he disclosed
ag a debt on Schedule D, if the obligation is $500 or mote, or outstanding

for sixty days or more. 11 CFR §104.11

Any goods or seTvices provided to your commifize by a person, except
voluntser activity (ie., a person's time), would be considerzd an in-kind
coufribution from that person, and would be subject the disclosure
requirements of 2 USC. §434(b){3) and 11 CFR §104.13, and the
mitations and prohibitions of 2 U.S.C. §§441a and 441b.

Clarification reparding administrative SXpenses should be disclosed dunng
cach twg vear election cycle beginning with the first report filed in the




non-election year. Please verify that gll expenses referenced above (1.2,
rent, salaries, utilities, etc.} have been adequately disclosed. 1f these
services have been provided by volunteers, please confirm this in writing.

A respomge o amendment to your original Teport(s) cormrecting the above
problern{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifieen (15) days
of the date of this letier. Electromic filers must file amendments in_an electronic format
ang must sybmit an amended report in its entirety, Tather than just those portions of the
ceport that are being amended. If you need assistance, please feel free b0 contact me on
our toli-free number, {800) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the

Reports Analysis Division}. My local mumber is (202) £94-1 130,

Sincerelly ;

A
Scott Walker

Reports Analyst
283 Repart Analysis Division







